

<b>MEETING:</b>	<b>PLANNING &amp; ACCESS COMMITTEE</b>
<b>REPORT:</b>	<b>NPA/PC/02/2014/01</b>
<b>PRESENTER:</b>	<b>Sandra Dalziel Governance Manager (Interim)</b>
<b>TITLE:</b>	<b>Matters Arising from Previous Meetings</b>



### **PAPER FOR INFORMATION**

#### **1. SUMMARY**

1.1 Noted below are the actions arising from previous Planning & Access Committee meetings and their current status.

#### **2. RECOMMENDATION**

2.1 Members are invited to **note** the status of the actions arising from the previous meetings.

### 3. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

#### Matters arising from meeting on 27<sup>th</sup> January 2014

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Action</b>	<b>Update</b>	<b>Status</b>
6.	Paper on Roads projects within the National Park to be posted on Board Microsite	Update to be given at this meeting by Iain Nicolson	Open

#### Matters arising from meeting on 16<sup>th</sup> September 2013

<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Action</b>	<b>Update</b>	<b>Status</b>
5.	Iain Nicolson to report to Committee on enforcement issues at the Rowardennan Hotel lodge site at a future date.	Report to be presented to Planning & Access Committee at a later date.	Open